

From: FRS Water and Access <FRSWaterandAccess@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 April 2025 10:35:33 UTC+01:00
To: "MSDC Regulatory Services" <mpc@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning application consultation - DM/25/0445 - Land At Colwell Farm Lewes Road Haywards Heath West Sussex

You don't often get email from frswaterandaccess@westsussex.gov.uk. [Learn why this is important](#)

FAO: Joanne Fisher

Dear Joanne,

West Sussex Fire & Rescue Service consulted on this planning application on 04th March 2025, raising a fire hydrant condition and clarification of Fire Service access, a copy of which is saved on the planning application portal. As no further information has been provided for the supply of water for firefighting and access for a fire appliance, there is no further comment to be made at this time.

Regards
Ian



Ian Stocks

Water & Access Manager - Protection

West Sussex Fire & Rescue Service

Office 0330 222 4499 **Mobile** 07921 291051

Web www.westsussex.gov.uk/fire

Email frs.waterandaccess@westsussex.gov.uk

Bognor Regis Fire Station Fire Station, West Meads Drive, West Sussex, PO19 1BD

My pronouns are he/him/his

[Click here to find out why we use pronouns in our signatures](#)



LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before

opening any attachment.
